
The technology of the era limited logging to areas adjacent to

bodies of water and by 1863 ail suitable trees on the tirnber

reserve had been harvested. The nijîl was closed by the end of that

year and ail hands laid off. The white population of the Alberni

Valley, which had risen to two hundred, declined to three.

Although it had a favorable location on a deepwater inlet

surrounded by forest, the Alberni Valley remained a frontier

backwater for f orty more years. Several small milîs came and went

until the Barclay Sound Cedar Company was established in 1904 on

land purchased f rom the Anderson Company. After passing through

several hands, ini 1915 it became the Alberni Pacific Lumber

Comay, the f irst permanent timTber operation in the area.

Meantime, in response to the hoped-for boom that would f ollow

the arrivai of the transcontinental railroad at Port T4oody in 1886,

the Anderson Com~pany laid- out two townships on its Aiberni Val ley

property. These became the towna of New Aiberni (later named Port

Alberni), which was largely industrial, and Aiberni, which was a


